
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order VIAWEB1264 confirmed
1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Tue, Jan 13, 2026 at 9:32 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: John Nash <john.nash@general-medical.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 12 Jan 2026 at 20:59
Subject: Re: Order VIAWEB1264 confirmed
To: Viamed Ltd <orders@viamed.online>
Cc: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Hello,

Is it possible to fast-track this order so it arrives on Wednesday, January 14th?

Thanks
John

 
From: Viamed Ltd <store+38081495085@t.shopifyemail.com>
Date: Monday, 12 January 2026 at 20:51
Subject: Order VIAWEB1264 confirmed

ORDER VIAWEB1264

Thank you for your purchase!
We're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you when it has
been sent.

 

View your order

or Visit our store
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https://www.viamed.online/_t/c/v3/AACemmv4QwPWq8-YKSv3hHYxc_H16D9mNiydLuvVEKZ8q6ZkkYLnwqOdXU4u81VpYc09vcaCWwFyn7qp3a5cY1_7vAVxsN6q8VOUtI0fXbFhDd24NY8fjcxLHuIne7ypVwMXFT__Ln-764d6myCMubM5qXLX1wLMtu14ptPdeRnRjE8nl548PTBgowHiKE76Q9iwl-LQD06cwqIEKABiI-fEbZ2loxd7PNm6Zx8VkJHqJwNDtGrOY8tx3W-SIG9N6q4bC6Uc-mTbaeg0Wv8C_XQNyFr7uiiT84y46UdbNStbG1f8ySAzsnEyioGb1rsBfAtMa8FNaB7Qve1VxxQWhMi69g==


Order summary

Viamed R-17Vi Oxygen Sensor × 1 £43.10

Subtotal £43.10

Shipping £0.00

Taxes £8.62

Total £51.72 GBP

Customer information

Shipping address
John Nash
Mailboxes Etc
26 The Hornet
West Sussex
Chichester PO19 7BB
United Kingdom

Billing address
John Nash
General Medical Ltd
16 Wells Crescent
Chichester UK PO19 5EU
United Kingdom

Payment

 ending with 8804

Shipping method
UK Free Delivery

If you have any questions, reply to this email or contact us at orders@viamed.online
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